



# COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT

AGENDA ITEM NO.

**C-12**

For the meeting of: September 23, 2014

Date: August 25, 2014

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Thomas K. Mattson, Director of Public Works

Subject: ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE: AMENDING SECTIONS 431- 40, 431-52 AND 431-65 RELATING TO PARKING ON THE SPROWEL CREEK ROAD OVERPASS, HARRISON AVENUE, FISCHER AVENUE AND SCHOOL ROAD, TO TITLE IV OF THE HUMBOLDT COUNTY CODE

RECOMMENDATION(S): That the Board of Supervisors adopt Ordinance No. \_\_\_\_\_, Amending Sections 431- 40, 431-52 and 431-65 relating to parking on the Sprowel Creek Road Overpass, Harrison Avenue, Fischer Avenue and School Road, to Title IV of the Humboldt County Code

SOURCE OF FUNDING: None

DISCUSSION: On September 16, 2014, the Board of Supervisors introduced the above ordinance for adoption; with a directive to the Clerk of the Board to publish a pre-adoption summary of the ordinance and set the ordinance for adoption at least one week away. This action completes adoption of the ordinance and will result in publication of a post-adoption summary.

FINANCIAL IMPACT: None

ALTERNATIVES TO STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Board discretion

ATTACHMENTS: Board Order \_\_\_\_\_, September 16, 2014  
Ordinance, Code Changes, Post Adoption Summary

Prepared by Art Reeve

CAO Approval Chester Dittus

REVIEW:

Auditor \_\_\_\_\_

County Counsel Sm

Personnel \_\_\_\_\_

Risk Manager \_\_\_\_\_

Other \_\_\_\_\_

TYPE OF ITEM:

☒ Consent

☐ Departmental

☐ Public Hearing

☐ Other \_\_\_\_\_

PREVIOUS ACTION/REFERRAL:

Board Order No. \_\_\_\_\_

Meeting of: \_\_\_\_\_

**BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT**

Upon motion of Supervisor Bass Seconded by Supervisor Sundberg

Ayes Sundberg, Lovelace, Bohn, Fennell, Bass

Nays \_\_\_\_\_

Abstain \_\_\_\_\_

Absent \_\_\_\_\_

and carried by those members present, the Board hereby approves the recommended action contained in this Board report.

Dated: Sept. 23, 2014

By: Ann Huntwell

Kathy Hayes, Clerk of the Board

**BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT, STATE OF CALIFORNIA**

Certified copy of portion of proceedings, Meeting of September 23, 2014

**AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT  
AMENDING SECTIONS 431-40, 431-52 AND 431-65 RELATING TO PARKING ON SPROWEL  
CREEK ROAD OVERPASS, HARRISON AVENUE, FISCHER AVENUE AND SCHOOL  
ROAD, TO TITLE IV OF THE HUMBOLDT COUNTY CODE**

**ORDINANCE NO. 2518**

The Board of Supervisors of the County of Humboldt ordains as follows:

SECTION 1. Sections 431-40, 431-52 and 431-65 of Chapter 1 of Division 3 of Title IV of the Humboldt County Code are amended as shown on the attached pages.

SECTION 2. This ordinance shall take effect and be in force thirty (30) days from the date of its passage. A summary shall be published at least five (5) days before the date set for adoption and again fifteen (15) days after passage of this ordinance. It shall be published once with the names of the Board of Supervisors voting for and against the ordinance in a newspaper of general circulation published in the County of Humboldt, State of California.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 23<sup>rd</sup> day of September, 2014 on the following vote,  
to wit.

AYES:	Supervisors	Sundberg, Lovelace, Bohn, Fennell, Bass
NOES:	Supervisors	--
ABSENT:	Supervisors	--



ESTELLE FENNELL, Vice Chair of the Board of  
Supervisors of the County of Humboldt,  
State of California

(SEAL)

ATTEST:  
Kathy Hayes,  
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors of the  
County of Humboldt, State of California

By: 

Ana Hartwell, Deputy



**431-34. PARKING ON FERN STREET.**

(a) The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the north side of Fern Street (County Road No. 3K210) between Post Mile 0.426 and Post Mile 0.440 (P.K. 0.69 and P.K. 0.71) and on the north side of Fern Street (County Road No. 3K210) between Post Mile 0.0 and Post Mile 0.014 (P.K. 0.0 and P.K. 0.023) and on the south side of Fern Street (County Road No. 3K210) between Post Mile 0.41 and Post Mile 0.44 (P.K. 0.66 and P.K. 0.71) and on the south side of Fern Street (County Road No. 3K210) between Post Mile 0.0 and Post Mile 0.012 (P.K. 0.0 and P.K. 0.019). (Ord. 2370, § 1, 09/19/2006; Ord. 2386, § 3, 05/01/2007)

(b) Parking is restricted to a maximum of one hour at all times on the north side of Fern Street (County Road No. 3K210) between Post Mile 0.014 and Post Mile 0.035 (P.K. 0.02 and P.K. 0.06) and on the south side of Fern Street (County Road No. 3K210) between Post Mile 0.00 and Post Mile 0.026 (P.K. 0.00 and P.K. 0.04). (Ord. 2370, § 1, 09/19/2006; Ord. 2386, § 3, 05/01/2007)

**431-36. PARKING ON FRESHWATER-KNEELAND ROAD.**

(a) The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited from the hour of 8:00 a.m. to the hour of 4:00 p.m. on the southerly side of Freshwater-Kneeland Road (County Road No. F6F060) in that area from the west side of Garfield School driveway westward for a distance of 20 feet (6.09 meters). The restriction provided herein shall not be applicable on Saturdays, Sundays or legal holidays and shall be applicable only from the 1st day of September until the 15th day of June of any year. (Ord. 833, § 1, 3/14/72)

(b) The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on Freshwater-Kneeland Road (County Road No. F6F060) from P.M. 37.84 to P.M. 37.92 (km 59.94 to km 60.06). (Ord. 1799, § 2, 6/9/89)

**431-40. PARKING IN GARBERVILLE.**

(a) The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times in each of the following locations:

(1) Bear Creek Road. Parking is prohibited at all times on both sides of Bear Creek Road (County Road No. 6B155) from Post Mile 0.00 to Post Mile 0.13 (P.K. 0.00 to P.K. 1.21). (Ord. 1587, § 1, 4/12/83)

(2) Church Street. On the north side of Church Street (County Road No. 6B130) from the west line of Locust Street (County Road No. C6B115) to the east line of an alley which is parallel with and between Redwood Drive (County Road No. 6B105) and Locust Street (County Road No. C6B115) and which runs from the South line of Conger Street (County Road No. C6B145) to the north line of Church Street (County Road No. 6B130.)

(3) Church Street. On the south side of Church Street (County Road No. 6B130) from the west line of Locust Street (County Road No. C6B115) to a point 110 feet (33.5 meters) westerly thereof.

(4) Conger Street. On both sides of Conger Street (County Road No. C6B145) from its intersection with the east line of Redwood Drive (County Road No. 6B105) to its intersection with the west line of Locust Street (County Road No. C6B115). (Ord. 768, § 1, 6/1/71)

(4.5) River Access Road. The parking of vehicles on the north side of River Access Road (County Road No. 6B159) is hereby prohibited from Post Mile 0.0 to Post Mile 0.105 (P.K. 0.0 to P.K. 0.17). (Ord. 2337, § 2, 01/18/2005)

(5) Sprowel Creek Road. On the north side of Sprowel Creek Road (County Road No. C6B095) between the easterly traveled way of Sunnybank Lane, a private road, and a point located 15 feet (4.57 meters) easterly therefrom.

(b) Loading Zone. The westerly curb line of Redwood Drive (County Road No. 6B105), from a point located 25 feet (7.62 meters) south of the edge of a driveway located opposite the intersection of Maple Lane (County Road No. 6B125) with Redwood Drive (County Road No. 6B105), to the north edge of the next driveway located to the south shall be designated a loading zone. (Ord. 2137, § 1, 12/17/96)

The parking of vehicles is hereby restricted to the loading or unloading of passengers or freight for a time not to exceed ten (10) minutes. (Ord. 768 § 4, 6/1/71)

(c) Bus Zone. The following curb space is hereby designated to be used for the loading and unloading of passengers of buses engaged as common carriers: (Ord. 2137, § 1, 12/17/96)

Along the north side of Church Street (County Road No. 6B130) from the east line of Redwood Drive (County Road No. 6B105) to the west line of an alley which is parallel with and between Redwood Drive and Locust Street (County Road No. C6B115) and which runs from the south line of Conger Street (County Road No. C6B145) to the north line of Church Street.

No parking of any other type of vehicles shall be allowed at any time in the area that is specified in this subsection. (Ord. 768, § 5, 6/1/71)



(d) Loading Zone. The parking of vehicles, except for loading and unloading, is hereby prohibited at all times on both sides of that certain alley in Garberville which is parallel to and between Redwood Drive (County Road No. 6B105) and Locust Street (County Road No. C6B115) and which runs from the south line of Conger Street (County Road No. C6B145) to the north line of Church Street (County Road No. 6B130). (Ord. 768, § 6, 6/1/71; Ord. 2137, § 1, 12/17/96)

(e) Conger Street. The parking of vehicles, on the third and fourth Friday of every month, from the hour of 8:00 a.m. to the hour of 5:00 p.m., on the north side of Conger Street (County Road No. C6B145) in Garberville from its intersection with the east line of Locust Street (County Road No. 6B115) to a point 95 feet (28.95 meters) easterly of said intersection with Locust Street, is hereby restricted to vehicles which are under the control of public officers or employees who are on official duty. The restriction provided herein shall not be applicable on Saturdays, Sundays or legal holidays. (Ord. 1130, § 1, 4/19/77; Ord. 2137, § 1, 12/17/96; Ord. 2513, § 1, 02/04/2014)

(f) The parking of vehicles, from the hour of 9:00 a.m. to the hour of 6:00 p.m., on the following described streets and highways is hereby restricted to two (2) hours. (Ord. 1383, § 1, 2/5/80; Ord. 1604, § 1, 7/19/83; Ord. No. 2266, 03/12/2002; Ord. 2137, § 1, 12/17/96)

(1) Redwood Drive. Redwood Drive (County Road No. 6B105), on the east and west sides thereof, from the south end of Garberville at the SH101 northbound off ramp to the north end of Garberville at the SH101 northbound on ramp. (Ord. 2137, § 1, 12/17/96)

(2) Church Street. Church Street (County Road No. 6B130), on the south side thereof, from the east line of Redwood Drive to a point 110 feet (33.52 meters) west of the east line of Locust Street (County Road No. 6B115).

(3) Maple Lane. Maple Lane on the north and south sides thereof, from the west line of Locust Street to the east line of Redwood Drive.

(4) Sprowel Creek Road. Sprowel Creek Road (County Road No. 6B095), on the north and south sides thereof, from the west line of Redwood Drive to the east abutment of the Sprowel Creek Road overpass on U.S. Highway 101.

(5) Melville Road. Melville Road (County Road No. C6B110), on the north and south sides from the east line of Redwood Drive to the west line of Locust Street. (Ord. 2137, § 1, 12/17/96)

(6) Locust Street. Locust Street, on the west side from the north line of Melville Road (County road No. C6B110) to P.M. 0.12 (PK 0.19) and from P.M. 0.14 (PK 0.23) to the south line of Church Street. (Ord. 2137, § 1, 12/17/96)

The restriction provided by this subsection shall not be applicable on Sundays or legal holidays, but shall be applicable on all other days throughout the year. (Ord. 768, § 8, 6/1/71; Ord. 1207, § 1, 3/21/78)

(g) Redwood Drive. Diagonal parking is required unless otherwise marked or signed on Redwood Drive (County Road No. 6B105) from Melville Road (County road #C6B110) to the north end of Garberville at the SH101 northbound on ramp. (Ord. 2137, § 1, 12/17/96)

(h) Redwood Drive. Parking is restricted to a maximum of one hour at all times on the west side of Redwood Drive (6B105), south of Bear Gulch Bridge and north of the Highway 101 Interchange, between P.M. 0.60 to P.M. 0.73 (P.K. 0.95 to P.K. 1.16). (Ord. 1799, § 3, 6/9/87; Ord. 2137, § 1, 12/17/96)

(i) East Branch Road. The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the south side of East Branch Road (County Road No. 6B175) from the east line of Benbow Drive (County Road No. 6B180) to the west line of Palomino Way (County Road No. 3B169), and the north side from Post Mile 0.92 to Post Mile 1.10 (P.K. 1.46 to P.K. 1.74). The restriction provided by this subsection shall be applicable only on those days devoted to the Garberville Rodeo, and when appropriate signs giving notice that parking is restricted have been posted at intervals not to exceed 500 feet along said south side of East Branch Road (County Road No. 6B175). (Ord. 1130, § 6, 4/19/77; Ord. 1526, § 1, 5/4/82; Ord. 2137, § 1, 12/17/96)

The restriction provided by this subsection shall not be applicable on Sundays or legal holidays. (Ord. 1141, § 6, 6/7/77; Ord. 1645, § 1, 7/10/84)

(j) River Access Road. The parking of vehicles within the parking court at the end of River Access Road (County Road No. 6B159) is hereby prohibited between the hours of 10:00 p.m. and 5:00 a.m. (County Road 6B159) from Post Mile 0.105 to Post Mile 0.11 (P.K. 0.17 to P.K. 0.18). (Ord. 2337, § 2, 01/18/2005)

(k) Sprowel Creek Road Overpass. The parking of vehicles on both sides of the overpass on Sprowel Creek Road (County Road No. 6B095) is hereby prohibited between the hours of 10:00 p.m. and 5:00 a.m. between Post Mile 0.13 and Post Mile 0.09 (P.K. 0.21 to P.K. 0.15). (Ord. \_\_\_\_, § \_\_, \_\_/\_\_/2014)

#### 431-42. PARKING ON GREENWOOD HEIGHTS ROAD.

The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the east side of Greenwood Heights Road (County Road 4M170) from Post Mile 0.00 through Post Mile 0.11 (P.K. 0.0 through P.K. 0.18). (Ord. 2429, § 1, 03/16/2010)



**431-44. PARKING ON GRIZZLY BLUFF ROAD.**

The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the east side of Grizzly Bluff Road (County Road No. F2G100) between Post Mile 4.30 and Post Mile 4.65 (P.K. 6.92 to P.K. 7.48). (Ord. 999, § 1, 10/08/74)

**431-46. PARKING ON HALIBUT AVENUE.**

The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on both sides of Halibut Avenue (County Road 3J830) from its intersection with Buhne Drive (County Road 3J811) to the end of Halibut Avenue (the entire length thereof). (Ord. 2303, § 1, 07/01/2003)

**431-48. PARKING ON HARRIS STREET.**

(a) The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the north side of Harris Street (County Road No. A3K320) between Post Mile 0.000 and Post Mile 0.522 (P.K. 0.000 to P.K. 0.840), between Post Mile 0.617 and Post Mile 0.623 (P.K. 0.993 to P.K. 1.003), between Post Mile 0.641 and Post Mile 0.648 (P.K. 1.032 to P.K. 1.043). (Ord. 1155, § 2, 08/16/77; Ord. 2147a, § 3, 05/27/97; Ord. 2430, § 1, 04/27/2010)

(b) The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the south side of Harris Street (County Road No. A3K320) between Post Mile 0.036 and Post Mile 0.044 (P.K. 0.058 to P.K. 0.071), between Post Mile 0.050 and Post Mile 0.058 (P.K. 0.080 to P.K. 0.093), between Post Mile 0.083 and Post Mile 0.091 (P.K. 0.134 to P.K. 0.146), between Post Mile 0.098 and Post Mile 0.106 (P.K. 0.158 to P.K. 0.171), between Post Mile 0.183 and Post Mile 0.193 (P.K. 0.295 to P.K. 0.311), between Post Mile 0.200 and Post Mile 0.207 (P.K. 0.322 to P.K. 0.333), between Post Mile 0.230 and Post Mile 0.250 (P.K. 0.370 to P.K. 0.402), between Post Mile 0.274 and Post Mile 0.303 (P.K. 0.441 to P.K. 0.488), between Post Mile 0.339 and Post Mile 0.346 (P.K. 0.546 to P.K. 0.557), between Post Mile 0.354 and Post Mile 0.362 (P.K. 0.570 to P.K. 0.583), between Post Mile 0.434 and Post Mile 0.440 (P.K. 0.698 to P.K. 0.708), between Post Mile 0.447 and Post Mile 0.454 (P.K. 0.719 to P.K. 0.731), between Post Mile 0.515 and Post Mile 0.547 (P.K. 0.829 to P.K. 0.880). (Ord. 1639, § 1, 04/24/84; Ord. 1747, § 1, 08/05/86; Ord. 2430, § 1, 04/27/2010)

(c) The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the south side of Harris Street (County Road No. A3K320) between Post Mile 0.0 and Post Mile 0.036 (P.K. 0.0 to P.K. 0.058). (Ord. 2454, § 1, 05/24/2011)

**431-51. PARKING ON HARRISON AVENUE EXTENSION.**

The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the east side of Harrison Avenue Extension (#F3K305) between Post Mile 0.00 and Post Mile 0.029 (P.K. 0.00 to P.K. 0.07). (Ord. 2340, § 1, 10/04/2011)

**431-52. PARKING ON HARRISON AVENUE.**

(a) The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the east side of Harrison Avenue (County Road No. F3K305) between Post Mile ~~0.0000 and Post Mile 0.0422~~ (P.K. ~~0.0000 to P.K. 0.0679~~) between Post Mile ~~0.1633 and Post Mile 0.1845~~ (P.K. ~~0.2628 to P.K. 0.2969~~), between Post Mile ~~0.2470 and Post Mile 0.2504~~ (P.K. ~~0.3975 to P.K. 0.4030~~), between Post Mile ~~0.2612 and Post Mile 0.2650~~ (P.K. ~~0.4204 to P.K. 0.4265~~), between Post Mile ~~0.3411 and Post Mile 0.3873~~ (P.K. ~~0.5489 to P.K. 0.6233~~), between Post Mile ~~0.4555 and Post Mile 0.4636~~ (P.K. ~~0.7331 to P.K. 0.7461~~), between Post Mile ~~0.5148 and Post Mile 0.5186~~ (P.K. ~~0.8285 to P.K. 0.8346~~), between Post Mile ~~0.5307 to Post Mile 0.5333~~ (P.K. ~~0.8541 to P.K. 0.8583~~), between Post Mile ~~0.5540 to Post Mile 0.5595~~ (P.K. ~~0.8916 to P.K. 0.9004~~), and between Post Mile ~~0.6076 and Post Mile 0.6116~~ (P.K. ~~0.9778 to P.K. 0.9843~~), between Post Mile ~~0.6235 and Post Mile 0.6275~~ (P.K. ~~1.0034 to P.K. 1.0099~~), between Post Mile ~~0.7275 and Post Mile 0.7341~~ (P.K. ~~1.1708 to P.K. 1.1814~~), between Post Mile ~~0.7455 and Post Mile 0.7538~~ (P.K. ~~1.1708 to P.K. 1.1814~~).



~~1.1998 to P.K. 1.2131), and between Post Mile 1.0441 and Post Mile 1.1057 (P.K. 1.6803 to P.K. 1.7795). 1.007 to Post Mile 1.100 (P.K. 1.620 to P.K. 1.770), between Post Mile 0.932 to Post Mile 0.933 ( P.K. 1.500 to P.K. 1.501), between Post Mile 0.914 to Post Mile 0.927 (P.K. 1.471 to P.K. 1.492), between Post Mile 0.892 to Post Mile 0.899 (P.K. 1.436 to P.K. 1.447), between Post Mile 0.834 to Post Mile 0.869 (P.K. 1.342 to P.K. 1.399), between Post Mile 0.655 to Post Mile 0.789 (P.K. 1.054 to P.K. 1.270), between Post Mile 0.565 to Post Mile 0.600 (P.K. 0.909 to P.K. 0.966), between Post Mile 0.540 to Post Mile 0.555 (P.K. 0.869 to P.K. 0.893), between Post Mile 0.514 to Post Mile 0.520 (P.K. 0.827 to 0.837), between Post Mile 0.471 to Post Mile 0.510 (P.K. 0.758 to P.K. 0.821), between Post Mile 0.340 to Post Mile 0.384 (P.K. 0.547 to P.K. 0.618), between Post Mile 0.000 to Post Mile 0.042 (P.K. 0.000 to P.K. 0.068).~~ (Ord. 1384, § 1, 3/4/80; Ord. 1605, § 1, 7/26/83; Ord. 2147a, § 3, 5/27/97; Ord. 2292, 01/07/2003; Ord. 2489, § 3, 10/02/2012; Ord. \_\_\_\_, § \_\_, \_\_/\_\_/2014)

(b) ~~The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times limited to 15 minutes on the east side of Harrison Avenue (#F3K305) between from Post Mile 1.0340 and Post Mile 1.0441 (P.K. 1.6641 to P.K. 1.6803), between Post Mile 1.1057 and Post Mile 1.1300 (P.K. 1.7795 to P.K. 1.8186) 0.635 to Post Mile 0.643 (P.K. 1.022 to P.K. 1.035).~~ (Ord. 2460, § 2, 10/04/2011; Ord. 2489, § 3, 10/02/2012; Ord. \_\_\_\_, § \_\_, \_\_/\_\_/2014)

(c) The parking of vehicles is hereby limited to 15 minutes on the east side of Harrison Avenue (County Road No. F3K305) from its intersection with Roane Avenue (County Road No. 3K440) Post Mile 0.60 to Post Mile 0.50 (P.K. 0.97 to P.K. 0.80). (Ord. 2489, § 3, 10/02/2012)

(d) The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the east side of Harrison Avenue (County Road No. F3K305) from Post Mile 0.592 to Post Mile 0.599 (P.K. 0.953 to P.K. 0.964). (Ord. 2513, § 1, 02/04/2014)

#### 431-53. PARKING ON HATCHERY ROAD.

(a) Parking is hereby prohibited from 10:00 p.m. to 5:00 a.m. along either side of Hatchery Road (County Road No. 5L015) from Post Mile 0.00 (Blue Lake City Limit) to Post Mile 0.61 (West End Road). (Ord. 2386, § 4, 05/01/2007; Ord. 2489, § 3, 10/02/2012)

(b) The Parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the west side of Hatchery Road (County Road No. 5L015) from Post Mile 1.335 to Post Mile 1.410 (P.K. 2.148 to P.K. 2.269). (Ord. 2489, § 3, 10/02/2012)

#### 431-54. PARKING ON HEMLOCK STREET.

The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the south side of Hemlock Street (County Road No. 3K261) between Post Mile 0.043 and Post Mile 0.076 (P.K. 0.069 and P.K. 0.122). (Ord. 2354, § 1, 12/06/2005)

#### 431-56. PARKING ON HERRICK AVENUE.

The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the north side of Herrick Avenue (County Road No. A3J410) between Post Mile 0.77 and Post Mile 0.87 (P.K. 1.24 to P.K. 1.40) and on the south side of Herrick Avenue (County Road No. A3J410) between Post Mile 0.79 and Post Mile 0.87 (P.K. 1.28 to P.K. 1.40). The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited between the hours of 10:00 p.m. and 5:00 a.m. on the south side of Herrick Avenue (County Road No. A3J410) from Post Mile 0.0 to Post Mile 0.02 (P.K. 0.0 to P.K. 0.03). (Ord. 1011 § 1, 1/14/75; Ord. 2337, § 2, 01/18/2005)

#### 431-60. PARKING ON HUBBARD LANE.

(a) The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited from the area located within 10 feet (3.048 meters) on each side of every driveway along both sides of Hubbard Lane (County Road No. 3K370) from its intersection with Harris Street to a point located 800 feet (243.84 meters) northerly. (Ord. 726, § 1, 6/23/70)



(b) Parking is prohibited at all times on Hubbard Lane (County Road No. 3K370) on the west side between Post Mile 0.00 to Post Mile 0.02 (P.K. 0.00 to P.K. 0.03) and Post Mile 0.06 to Post Mile 0.11 (P.K. 0.10 to P.K. 0.18). (Ord. 1140, § 1, 6/7/77; Ord. 1530, § 2, 5/18/82)

(c) The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the east side of Hubbard Lane (County Road No. 3K370) from Post Mile 0.062 for a distance of 75 feet south to Post Mile 0.048 (P.K. 0.1 to P.K. 0.077). (Ord. 2454, § 1, 05/24/2011)

(d) The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the south side of Hubbard Lane (County Road No. 3K370) from the intersection of Myrtle Avenue, Post Mile 0.23 to the existing no parking zone at Post Mile 0.17 (P.K. 0.37 to P.K. 0.27). (Ord. 2454, § 1, 05/24/2011)

(e) The parking lane of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the north side of Hubbard Lane (County Road No. 3K370) from the intersection of Myrtle Avenue, Post Mile 0.23 to intersection of Hubbard Lane (County Road No. 3K375), Post Mile 0.165 (P.K. 0.37 to P.K. 0.27). (Ord. 2454, § 1, 05/24/2011)

#### **431-61. PARKING ON HUMBOLDT AVENUE.**

The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the west side of Humboldt Avenue (County Road No. 6B070) between Post Mile 0.00 and 0.04 (P.K. 0.00 to P.K. 0.067). (Ord. 2259, 12/04/2001)

#### **431-61.5. PARKING ON KIMTU ROAD.**

The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the north side of Kimtu Road (County Road No. 8M125) from Post Mile 0.40 to Post Mile 0.44 (P.K. 0.64 to P.K. 0.71). (Ord. 2497, § 3, 03/19/2013)

#### **431-62. PARKING ON KING SALMON AVENUE.**

The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited between the hours of 10:00 p.m. and 5:00 a.m. on King Salmon Avenue (County Road No. 3J810) from Post Mile 0.0 to Post Mile 0.01 (P.K. 0.00 to P.K. 0.02) and on the south side of King Salmon Avenue (County Road No. 3J810) from Post Mile 0.28 to Post Mile 0.33 (P.K. 0.45 to P.K. 0.53). (Ord. 2337, § , 01/18/2005)

#### **431-63. PARKING ON LOLETA DRIVE.**

The parking of vehicles is hereby limited to 15 minutes between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. daily, excepting Sundays and holidays, on the south side of Loleta Drive (County Road A3H200) from Post Mile 0.048 (P.K. 0.077) to Post Mile 0.049 (P.K. 0.079). (Ord. 2337, § 2, 01/18/2005)

#### **431-64. PERMITTING ANGLE PARKING ON MAIN STREET IN LOLETA.**

(a) Pursuant to § 22503 of the Vehicle Code, angle parking is hereby permitted on the west side of Main Street (County Road No. C3H180) between the north line of Church Street (County Road No. 3H190) and the south line of Loleta Drive (County Road No. A3H200). As used herein, "angle parking" shall mean that any vehicle so parked must be placed parallel to and between the delineation lines painted on the roadway. Any vehicle parallel parked, or parked so as to occupy portions of two (2) or more delineated parking areas, shall be deemed to be parked in violation of this section. (Ord. 1041, § 1, 8/12/75; Ord. 2478, § 1, 05/08/2012)

(b) The parking of vehicles is hereby limited to 15 minutes between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. daily, excepting Sundays and holidays, on the west side of Main Street (County Road No. C3H180) from its intersection with Loleta Drive (County Road No. A3H200) Post Mile 0.18 to Post Mile 0.24 (P.K. 0.29 to P.K. 0.39). (Ord. 2478, § 1, 05/08/2012)



## 431-65. PARKING IN MCKINLEYVILLE.

A. The parking of vehicles is prohibited at all times in each of the following locations:

(1) Anderson Road. On both sides of Anderson Road (County Road No. 4L870) from Post Mile 0.12 to Post Mile 0.15 (P.K. 0.19 to P.K. 0.24).

(1.1) Bates Road. On the north side of Bates Road (County Road No. 4M106) from Post Mile 0.00 (P.K. 0.00) to Post Mile 0.52 (P.K. 0.83). (Ord. 2251, § 2, 8/14/01)

(1.5) Betty Court. On both sides of Betty Court (County Road 4L193) from Post Mile 0.0 (P.K. 0.0) to Post Mile 0.11 (P.K. 0.18). (Ord. 2337, § 2, 01/18/2005)

(2) Central Avenue. On both sides of Central Avenue (County Road No. A4L800) from Post Mile 0.58 to Post Mile 1.80 (P.K. 0.92 to P.K. 2.85) and on the west side from Post Mile 2.17 to Post Mile 2.27 (P.K. 3.49 to P.K. 3.65). (Ord. 2350, § 1, 10/04/2005; Ord. 2432, § 1, 05/24/2010)

(3) Central Avenue. On both sides of Central Avenue (County Road No. A4L800) from its intersection with Norton Road (County Road No. 4M210) to Balboa Road (County Road No. 4M230), Post Mile 2.78 to Post Mile 3.90 (P.K. 4.40 to P.K. 6.18), on days designated by the Board of Supervisors for the conduct of air shows at the Arcata/Eureka Airport.

(3.1) Fischer Avenue. The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the east side of Fischer Avenue (County Road No. 4L830) between Post Mile 0.62 and Post Mile 0.66 (P.K. 1.00 to P.K. 1.06). (Ord. \_\_, § \_\_, \_\_/\_\_/2014)

(3.3) Hannah Court. On both sides of Hannah Court (County Road 4L812) from Post Mile 0.0 through Post Mile 0.13 (P.K. 0.00 through P.K. 0.21). (Ord. 2429, § 2, 03/16/2010)

(3.5) Heartwood Drive. On both sides of Heartwood Drive (County Road No. 4L980) ~~on the western extension of Heartwood Drive from McKinleyville Avenue (County Road No. C4L925) to Central Avenue (County Road No. A4L800) between from~~ Post Mile 0.0 to Post Mile ~~0.13~~ 0.53 (P.K. 0.0 to ~~0.21~~ 0.85). (Ord. 2309, § 1, 10/07/2003; Ord. \_\_, § \_\_, \_\_/\_\_/2014)

(4) Hiller Road. On the south side of Hiller Road (County Road No. 3L080) from Post Mile 1.34 to Post Mile 1.38 (P.K. 2.12 to P.K. 2.19). On the north side of Hiller Road from Post Mile 0.45 to Post Mile 0.50 (P.K. 0.72 to 0.80) and on the south side of Hiller Road from Post Mile 0.50 to 0.51 (P.K. 0.80 to P.K. 0.81).

(4.5) Letz Road. The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited on both sides of Letz Road (County Road No. 4M170) between Post Mile 0.00 and Post Mile 0.04 (P.K. 0.0 to P.K. 0.06). (Ord. 2427, § 1, 01/19/2010)

(5) McKinleyville Avenue. On the east side of McKinleyville Avenue (County Road No. C4C925) from Post Mile 0.65 to Post Mile 1.70 (P.K. 1.03 to P.K. 2.30).

(6) Murray Road. The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited on the north side of Murray Road (County Road C3M020) from Post Mile 0.05 through Post Mile 0.24 (P.K. 0.08 through P.K. 0.39) and on the north side from Post Mile 0.58 through Post Mile 0.93 (P.K. 0.93 through P.K. 1.50) and on the south side from Post Mile 0.35 through Post Mile 0.66 (P.K. 0.56 through P.K. 1.06) and on the south side from Post Mile 0.70 through Post Mile 0.75 (P.K. 1.13 through P.K. 1.21) and on the south side from Post Mile 0.91 through Post Mile 1.10 (P.K. 1.46 through P.K. 1.77). (Ord. 2293, § 1, 01/28/2003; Ord. 2301, § 1, 05/27/2003; Ord. 2429, § 2, 03/16/2010; Ord. 2432, § 1, 0/25/2010)

(6.5) Nursery Way. On both sides of Nursery Way (County Road No. 4L937) from Post Mile 0.0 to Post Mile 0.28 (P.K. 0.0 to P.K. 0.45). (Ord. 2309, § 2, 10/07/2003)



(7) Pickett Road. On the north side of Pickett Road (County Road No. 4M030) from Post Mile 0.02 to Post Mile 0.03 (P.K. 0.032 to P.K. 0.048) and from Post Mile 0.06 to 0.07 (P.K. 0.097 to P.K. 0.113). (Ord. 2279, 09/10/2002; Ord. 2337, § 2, 01/18/2005)

(8) Railroad Drive. On the south side of Railroad Drive (County Road No. 4M020) from Post Mile 0.68 to Post Mile 0.72 (P.K. 1.08 to P.K. 1.14).

(9) School Road. On both sides of School Road (County Road No. C3L070) from Post Mile 0.00 to Post Mile 0.02 (P.K. 0.00 to 0.03) and on the north side of School Road (County Road No. C3L070) from Post Mile 0.045 to 0.086 (P.K. 0.072 to P.K. 0.138). (Ord. 2345, § 1, 06/07/2005)

(9.5) School Road. The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on both sides of School Road (County Road No. C3L070) between Post Mile 0.83 and Post Mile 1.00 (P.K. 1.34 to P.K. 1.61). (Ord. \_\_\_\_, § \_\_, \_\_/\_\_/2014)

(10) Sutter Road. On the north side of Sutter Road (County Road No. C4L810) from Post Mile 1.03 to Post Mile 1.07 (P.K. 1.63 to P.K. 1.69). (Ord. 1359, § 1, 10/23/79; Ord. 1610, § 1, 8/9/83)

(10.1) Sutter Road. The parking of vehicles is hereby limited to 20 minutes on the south side of Sutter Road (County Road No. C4L810) from Post Mile 1.010 to Post Mile 1.020 (P.K. 1.625 to P.K. 1.642). (Ord. 2497, § 4, 03/19/2013)

(11) Tasi Lane. On the west side of Tasi Lane (County Road 4L814) from Post Mile 0.00 through Post Mile 0.15 (P.K. 0.00 through P.K. 0.24). (Ord. 2429, § 2, 03/16/2010)

B. The parking of vehicles is prohibited from 7:00 p.m. to 7:00 a.m. at the following locations:

(1) Hiller Road. On both sides of Hiller Road from Post Mile 0.00 to Post Mile 0.37 (P.K. 0.00 to P.K. 0.59).

C. The parking of vehicles is restricted to a two-hour time period at all times at the following locations:

(1) Hiller Road. On the north side of Hiller Road from Post Mile 0.37 to Post Mile 0.45 (P.K. 0.59 to P.K. 0.72) and on the south side of Hiller Road from Post Mile 0.37 to Post Mile 0.50 (P.K. 0.59 to P.K. 0.80). (Ord. 1940, § 1, 9/10/91; Ord. 2003, § 1, 6/15/93)

(2) Pickett Road. On the north side of Pickett Road (County Road No. 4M030) from Post Mile 0.00 to Post Mile 0.02 (P.K. 0.00 to P.K. 0.032) and from Post Mile 0.03 to Post Mile 0.08 (P.K. 0.048 to P.K. 0.13).

On the south side of Pickett Road (County Road No. 4M030) from Post Mile 0.00 to Post Mile 0.08 (P.K. 0.00 to P.K. 0.13). (Ord. 2279, 09/10/2002)

D. The parking or standing of vehicles is prohibited from 7:00 am through 4:00 pm, Monday through Friday (except holidays) at the following locations:

(1) Dows Prairie Road. On the west side of Dows Prairie Road (County Road No. 4M220) from Post Mile 0.87 to Post Mile 1.01 (P.K. 1.38 to P.K. 1.62). ord. 2232, 12/5/00; Ord. 2241, § 1, 3/27/01)

#### 431-66. PARKING ON MATTOLE ROAD.

The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited on Mattole Road (County Road No. F3C010) from P.M. 8.00 to P.M. 8.16 (km 12.67 to km 12.93). (Ord. 1799, § 4, 6/9/87).



**431-68. PARKING ON MONTGOMERY STREET.**

(a) The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited from the hour of 8:00 a.m. to the hour of 5:00 p.m. on the east side of Montgomery Street (County Road No. 3H175) between Post Mile 0.16 and Post Mile 0.18 (P.K. 0.26 to P.K. 0.29). The restrictions provided herein shall not be applicable on Saturdays, Sundays, or legal holidays. (Ord. 1079, § 1, 5/4/76; Ord. 2473, § 1, 02/28/2012)

(b) The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the east side of Montgomery Street (#C3K310) between Post Mile 0.000 and Post Mile 0.056 (P.K. 0.000 to P.K. 0.090). (Ord. 2473, § 1, 02/28/2012)

**431-72. PARKING ON MOONSTONE BEACH ROAD.**

The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the south side of Moonstone Beach Road (County Road No. 4N010) from its intersection with Trinidad Scenic Drive (County Road No. 4M310) westerly from its entire length, a distance of 0.14 mile (0.23 km.). (Ord. 604, § 1, 7/18/67)

**431.75. PARKING ON MURRAY ROAD.**

The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the north side of Murray Road (County Road No. C3M020) between Post Mile 1.05 and Post Mile 1.11 (P.K. 1.68 and P.K. 1.78). (Ord. 2386, § 4, 05/01/2007)

**431-76. PARKING ON MYRTLE AVENUE.**

(a) The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the west side of Myrtle Avenue (County Road No. FK300) from Post Mile 0.0 to Post Mile 0.8 (PK 0.0 to PK 0.13), from Post Mile 0.14 to Post Mile 0.68 (PK 0.22 to PK 1.09), from Post Mile 0.74 to Post Mile 0.75 (PK 1.19 to PK 1.21), from Post Mile 0.81 to Post Mile 0.82 (PK 1.30 to PK 1.32), from Post Mile 0.92 to Post Mile 0.925 (PK 1.48 to PK 1.49), and from Post Mile 1.04 to Post Mile 1.08 (PK 1.67 to PK 1.74). The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited on the east side of Myrtle Avenue from Post Mile 0.0 to Post Mile 0.16 (PK 0.0 to PK 0.26), from Post Mile 0.25 to Post Mile 0.28 (PK 0.40 to PK 0.45), from Post Mile 0.66 to Post Mile 1.33 (PK 1.06 to PK 2.14), and from Post Mile 5.33 to Post Mile 5.35 (P.K. 8.58 to P.K. 8.61). (Ord. 996, § 1, 9/10/74; Ord. 2307, § 1, 08/05/2003; Ord. 2432, § 2, 05/25/2010; Ord. 2454, § 1, 05/24/2011)

(b) The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on Myrtle Avenue (County Road No. F3K300) between Post Mile 0.93 and Post Mile 0.935 (P.K. 1.50 to P.K. 1.51) and between Post Mile 0.899 and Post Mile 0.92 (P.K. 1.45 to P.K. 1.48). (Ord. 2454, § 1, 05/24/2011)

**431-79. PARKING ON NEW NAVY BASE ROAD.**

Parking is hereby prohibited from 10:00 p.m. to the hour of 5:00 a.m. along either side of New Navy Base Road (County Road No. F3K010) from Post Mile 0.00 (Coast Guard Station Boundary) to Post Mile 0.25 (Lincoln Avenue). (Ord. 1681, 3/26/85; Ord. 1845, § 1, 8/23/88; Ord. 1845)

Parking is hereby prohibited at all times on New Navy Base Road, County Road No. F3K010, from Post Mile 3.76 to Post Mile 3.97 (P.K. 5.96 to P.K. 6.29); (Ord. 1816, 12/22/87)

**431-80. PARKING ON NEWTON ROAD.**

The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the south side of Newton Road (County Road No. A5D010) in Weott from a point 165 feet (50.29 meters) easterly from its intersection with Park Street (County Road No. 5D005) to a point 330 feet (100.58 meters) easterly of said intersection with Park Street. (Ord. 462, § 1, 9/17/63)



**431-84. PARKING ON OAK STREET.**

(a) The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited from the hour of 7:00 a.m. to the hour of 4:00 p.m. on the south side of Oak Street (County Road No. C3K190) between Post Mile 0.03 and Post Mile 0.04 (P.K. 0.05 to P.K. 0.06). The restriction provided herein shall not be applicable on Saturdays, Sundays or legal holidays and shall be applicable only from the 1st day of September until the 15th day of June of any year. (Ord. 921, § 1, 5/1/73; Ord. 2473, § 1, 02/28/2012; Ord. 2478, § 1, 05/08/2012)

(b) The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the north side of Oak Street (County Road C3K190) between Post Mile 0.03 and Post Mile 0.04 (P.K. 0.05 to P.K. 0.06). (Ord. 2304, § 1, 07/22/2003; Ord. 2473, § 1, 02/28/2012)

(c) The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the north side of Oak Street (#C3K190) between Post Mile 0.11 and Post Mile 0.10 (P.K. 0.18 to P.K. 0.16) and on the south side of Oak Street (#C3K190) between Post Mile 0.11 and Post Mile 0.106 P.K. 0.18 to P.K. 0.17. (Ord. 2473, § 1, 02/28/2012)

**431-85. PARKING ON PARK STREET.**

The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the south side of Park Street (#C3K750) between Post Mile 0.18 and Post Mile 0.25 (P.K. 0.29 to P.K. 0.40) (Ord. 2560, § 1, 10/04/2011)

**431-86. PARKING ON PATRICK'S POINT DRIVE.**

(a) The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the west side of Patrick's Point Drive (County Road No. 3N010) between P.M. 5.25 and P.M. 5.59 (P.K. 8.32 and P.K. 8.83). (Ord. 1182, § 1, 11/22/77; Ord. 2145, § 1, 04/29/97)

(b) The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited between the hours of 10:00 p.m. and 5:00 a.m., daily, including Sundays and holidays, along both sides of Patrick's Point Drive (County Road No. 3N010) from Post Mile 0.00 to Post Mile 5.51 (P.K. 0.00 to P.K. 8.87). (Ord. 2146, § 1, 4/29/97)

**431-86.5. PARKING ON PENINSULA DRIVE.**

The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the east side of Peninsula Drive (#3K905) between Post Mile 1.69 and Post Mile 1.86 (P.K. 2.72 to P.K. 2.99) and on the west side of Peninsula Drive (#3K905) between Post Mile 1.69 and Post Mile 1.79 (P.K. 2.72 to P.K. 2.88). (Ord. 2478, § 3, 05/08/2012)

**431-87. PARKING ON PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE.**

The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on Pennsylvania Avenue (County Road No. 3K480) on the south side between Post Mile 0.00 and Post Mile 0.02 (P.K. 0.00 to 0.03) and on the north side between Post Mile 0.00 and Post Mile 0.04 (P.K. 0.00 to P.K. 0.64). (Ord. 2454, § 2, 05/24/2011)

**431-88. PARKING ON PERCH STREET.**

The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the south side of Perch Street (County Road No. 3J840) between Post Mile 0.09 and Post Mile 0.14 (P.K. 0.14 to P.K. 0.23). (Ord. 864, § 1, 7/18/72)

**431-89. PARKING ON WILLOW ROAD.**

The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the west side of Willow Road (County Road No. 8M110) between Post Mile 0.00 and Post Mile 0.06 (P.K. 0.00 to P.K. 0.10). (Ord. 2016, § 3, 12/07/93)

**431-92. PARKING ON RAILROAD AVENUE.**

(a) The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the following portions of Railroad Avenue (County Road No. C3J740):



(1) The north side thereof from the Northwestern Pacific Railroad tracks to Humboldt Bay.

(2) The south side thereof from the east end of the boat ramp to a point 200 feet (60.96 meters) easterly thereof. (Ord. 432, § 1, 5/8/62)

(b) Angle parking shall be permitted on the south side of Railroad Avenue (County Road No. C3J740) from a point 200 feet (60.96 meters) west of the Northwestern Pacific Railroad tracks to a point 200 feet (60.96 meters) east end of the boat ramp. No parking of any other type shall be allowed at any time in the area specified in this section and within which angle parking is permitted. (Ord. 432, § 2, 5/8/62)

(c) The parking of vehicles on the south side of Railroad Avenue (County Road No. C3J740) from the intersection with Fields Landing Drive (County Road No. C3J700) to a point 50 feet (15.24 meters) westerly, Post Mile 0.00 to Post Mile 0.01 (P.K. 0.00 to P.K. 0.02), shall be restricted to ten (10) minutes between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m., Monday through Saturday with Sundays and holidays excluded. (Ord. 1601, § 1, 7/12/83)

#### 431-93. PARKING ON RAILROAD AVENUE (LOLETA)

The parking of vehicles on the west side of Railroad Avenue (County Road 3H210) from the intersection with Loleta Drive (County Road 3H200) to the intersection with Church Street (County Road 3H190) is hereby prohibited at all times.) (Ord. No. 2223, § 1, 8/29/2000)

#### 431-96. PARKING ON REDWOOD AVENUE.

The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on both sides of Redwood Avenue (County Road No. 4L580) in the Arcata area from its intersection with the east line of Frontage Road (County Road No. 4L560) to a point 300 feet (91.44 meters) easterly of said intersection with Frontage Road. (Ord. 473, § 1, 2/25/64)

#### 431-96.5. PARKING ON REDWOOD DRIVE (REDWAY).

Angle parking on Redwood Drive (County Road No. 6B105) from Post Mile 2.72 to Post Mile 2.83 (P.K. 4.30 to P.K. 4.48) shall be permitted on the west side of Redwood Drive in the areas marked and signed for such purpose. (Ord. 1888, § 1, 2/27/90)

Angle parking on Redwood Drive (County Road No. 6B105) from Post Mile 2.83 to Post Mile 3.06 (P.K. 4.48 to P.K. 4.84) is hereby restricted to two (2) hours between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m., Monday through Saturday, with Sundays and holidays excluded. (Ord. 1888, § 1, 2/27/90; Ord. 2176, §1, 8/25/98)

Parking is prohibited at all times along the east side of Redwood Drive (County Road No. 6B105) from Post Mile 3.00 to Post Mile 3.06 (P.K. 4.752 to P.K. 4.84). (Ord. 1597, § 1, 5/31/83; Ord. 1699, § 1, 7/16/85)

Parallel parking on Redwood Drive (County Road No. 6B105) from P.M. 2.70 to P.M. 2.83 (P.K. 4.30 to P.K. 4.48) on the west side is hereby restricted to two (2) hours between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m., Monday through Saturday, with Sundays and holidays excluded. (Ord. 2227, § 1, 11/07/00)

Parallel parking on Redwood Drive (County Road No. 6B105) from P.M. 2.70 to P.M. 3.05 (P.K. 4.30 to P.K. 4.84) on the east side is hereby restricted to two (2) hours between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. Monday through Saturday, with Sundays and holidays excluded. (Ord. 2227, § 1, 11/07/00)



**431-96.5.5. PARKING ON SANTA CLARA STREET.**

The parking of vehicles six (6) feet and greater in height is hereby prohibited at all times on Santa Clara Street (3K790) for a distance of 100 feet north and south of Tremont Street. (Ord. 2444, § 3, 02/15/2011)

**431-96.6. PARKING ON SCENIC DRIVE.**

The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited between the hours of 10:00 p.m. and 5:00 a.m. daily, including Sundays and holidays, along both sides of Scenic Drive (County Road No. 4M310) from Post Mile 0.00 to Post Mile 2.39 (P.K. 0.00 to P.K. 3.85). (Ord. 1897, § 1, 04/24/90; Ord. 2074, § 1, 5/23/95)

**431-97. PARKING ON SCHOOL ROAD.**

(a) The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. on both sides of School Road (County Road No. 6C060) from Post Mile 0.00 to Post Mile 0.14 (P.K. 0.00 to P.K. 0.22). (Ord. 1282, § 1, 10/24/78; Ord. 2510, § 2, 01/14/2014)

(b) The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the north side of School Road (County Road No. C3L070) from Post Mile 0.27 to Post Mile 0.68 (P.K. 0.076 to P.K. 0.230). (Ord. 2510, § 2, 01/14/2014)

**431-98. PARKING ON SEA AVENUE.**

The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the south side of Sea Avenue (County Road No. C3K100) from Post Mile 0.16 to Post Mile 0.24 (P.K. 0.25 to P.K. 0.38). (Ord. 1250, § 1, 08/15/78)

**431-98.5. PARKING IN SHELTER COVE.**

(a) The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the north side of Beach Road (County Road No. 4A120) from Humboldt Loop Road (County Road No. 4A060) to the intersection with Redcrest Court (County Road No. 4A121). (Ord. 2173, § 1, 07/21/98)

(b) Parking is prohibited at all times on the eastern side of Redcrest Court (County Road No. 4A121) from the intersection with Beach Road (County Road No. 4A120) to the beginning of the cul-de-sac. (Ord. 2173, § 1, 07/21/98)

(c) Parking is prohibited at all times on the eastern side of Humboldt Loop Road (County Road No. 4A060) from the intersection with Beach Road (County Road No. 4A120) to the intersection with Ridgeview Circle (County Road No. 4A059) (Ord. 2173, § 1, 07/21/98)

(d) Pursuant to § 22503 of the Vehicle Code, diagonal parking is hereby required on the west side of Machi Road (County Road No. 4A032) from Post Mile 0.00 to Post Mile 0.03 (P.K. 0.00 to P.K. 0.05). (Ord. 2497, § 4, 03/19/2013)

**431-99. SINGLEY BAR ROAD.**

The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the north side of Singley Bar Road (County Road No. 3H023) from Post Mile 0.00 to Post Mile 0.08 (P.K. 0.00 to P.K. 0.13). (Ord. 1543, § 1, 08/17/82)

**431-100. PARKING ON SOUTH BROADWAY.**

The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the west side of U.S. Highway 101 (South Broadway) between 1,200 feet (365.76 meters) south of Hilfiker Avenue, Post Mile 75.57 and 500 feet (152.40 meters) south of Hilfiker Avenue, Post Mile 75.71 (P.K. 121.61 to P.K. 121.84). (Ord. 618, § 1, 01/03/68)



**431-102. PARKING ON SUNNY HEIGHTS DRIVE.**

The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on both sides of Sunny Heights Drive (County Road No. 3H105) in the Fortuna area between Post Mile 0.08 to Post Mile 0.14 (P.K. 0.12 to P.K. 0.22). (Ord. 1325, § 1, 04/17/79)

**431-102.5. PARKING ON SUTTER ROAD.**

a. The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the north side of Sutter Road (County Road No. C4L810) between Post Mile 0.17 and Post Mile 1.22 (P.K. 0.28 and P.K. 1.96). (Ord. 2389, § 1, 02/28/2007)

b. The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the south side of Sutter Road (County Road No. C4L810) between Post Mile 0.17 and Post Mile 0.76 (P.K. 0.28 and P.K. 1.22). (Ord. 2389, § 1, 02/28/2007)

**431-103. PARKING ON HIGHWAY 36.**

The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on both sides of State Highway 36 (01-Hum-36) in the vicinity of Van Duzen County Park from Post Mile 12.29 to Post Mile 12.47 (P.K. 19.78 to P.K. 20.07). (Ord. 1945, § 1, 10/22/91)

**431-104. PARKING ON HIGHWAY 36 IN CARLOTTA.**

The parking of vehicles is hereby restricted to loading and unloading of passengers and mail during the hours of 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m., Monday through Saturday, on the north side of the State Highway 36, Post Mile 5.09 (P.K. 8.19), along the sidewalk in front of the Carlotta Post Office. (Ord. 659, § 1, 2/4/69)

**431-105. PARKING ON TOMPKINS HILL ROAD.**

The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on both sides of Tompkins Hill Road (County Road No. A3H050) in the Fortuna area from Post Mile 1.65 to Post Mile 2.45 (P.K. 2.61 to P.K. 3.88). (Ord. 1551, § 1, 9/21/82)

**431-106. PARKING ON TREMONT STREET.**

The parking of vehicles six (6) feet and greater in height is hereby prohibited at all times on Tremont Street (3K770) for a distance of 100 feet east and west of Santa Clara Street. (Ord. 2444, § 3, 02/15/2011)

**431-108. PARKING ON UPPER BAY ROAD.**

There shall be no parking on either side of the Upper Bay Road (County Road No. 3L060) between the west side of Hund Ranch and the bridge over the Mad River Slough. (Ord. 318, § 1, 9/13/54)

**431-108.5. PARKING ON WALFORD AVENUE.**

(a) The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on both the east and west sides of Walford Avenue between Post Mile 0.0 and Post Mile 0.033 (P.K. 0.0 to P.K. 0.053). (Ord. 2454, § 2, 05/24/2011; Ord. 2473, § 1, 02/28/2012)

(b) The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the east side of Walford Avenue (#3K295) between Post Mile 0.077 and Post Mile 0.072 (P.K. 0.124 to P.K. 0.116). (Ord. 2473, § 1, 02/28/2012)

**431-109. PARKING ON WALNUT STREET.**

(a) The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the west side of Walnut Street (County Road No. F3J300) between Post Mile 5.88 and Post Mile 5.92 (P.K. 9.46 and P.K. 9.53). (Ord. 2354, § 1, 12/06/2005; Ord. 2473, § 1, 02/28/2012)

(b) The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the east side of Walnut Street (#F3J300) between Post Mile 5.655 and Post Mile 5.88 (P.K. 9.101 and P.K. 9.46). (Ord. 2473, § 1, 02/28/2012)



## **SUMMARY FOR PUBLICATION AFTER ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE**

(The summary shall be published within fifteen (15) days after the adoption of the ordinance.)

### **SUMMARY**

On \_\_\_\_\_, 2014, the Humboldt County Board of Supervisors adopted Ordinance No. \_\_\_\_\_ amending Sections 431-40, 431-52 and 431-65 relating to parking on Sprowel Creek Road Overpass, Harrison Avenue, Fischer Lane and School Road to Title IV of the Humboldt County Code

A copy of the ordinance is posted in the office of the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors.

The votes were:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT: